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To Bidder of Record:

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
ANNUAL 2011 OPEN CUT SEWER WORK ORDER
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
SAWS Job No. 11-4512
SAWS Solicitation No. B-11-044-DD

ADDENDUM NO.1
September 8, 2011

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bidding documents and
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this
addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the space provided in submitted copies

of the proposal.

Item 1: Table of Contents

Delete and replace with the attached revised Table of Contents.

The following item has been added:
Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification Form.............. W-9

Ttem 2: Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting

Meeting Notes are attached for information only. The pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet has
been posted previously on the SAWS website.

The remainder of the bid documents remains unchanged.

This Addendum, including this page, is five (5) pages in its entirety.

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his/her signature
affixed hereto and to file same as an attachment to his/her bid.

’
7... ..JEFFREYE HECK 7

/Jéffrey E. Reck, P.E.
" Project Manager
LNV
TBPE Firm No. F-366
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The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the bid submitted herewith is in
accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signature of Bidder

END OF ADDENDUM
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NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID MEETING NOTES
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
ANNUAL 2011 OPEN CUT SEWER

WORK ORDER CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT
SAWS Job No. 11-4512
SAWS Solicitation No. B-11-044-DD

I. MEETING TIME/PLACE
e Tuesday, September 6, 2011 10:00 a.m.
e SAWS, Tower II, Conf. Rm. 137

III. INTRODUCTION AND SIGN-IN
Sandra L. Gomez, P.E.
San Antonio Water System

IV. PROJECT DISCUSSION

Duration of the Contract is 365 Days or until funds are exhausted.

Cost Estimate is $2 Million and liquidated damages are $450 per day.

Work orders will be issued as requests are received from SAWS Operations.

Flow Management, including bypass pumping, for lines less than 24-inches are to
be considered subsidiary to other bid items.

Work orders are unspecified at this point.

Bidders will need to include a Record of Performance Submittal with their bids as
stated in Section II. Terms and Conditions of SC-1.0 Scope of Work in the Special
Conditions.

e S i

o

V. QUESTIONS

e Is this handled by a different group at SAWS than the packages SAWS has been
bidding?
Yes, the recently bid Package VII and VIII, etc. is from the SAWS Governmental
Engineering Group often in conjunction with City of San Antonio work. Work orders
issued through this contract will primarily come from SAWS Operations.

e Who will be managing these projects, who are the contact points?
SAWS will have different consulting engineers complete the designs for each work
order. Sandra Gomez will be the contact point and will be managing the project.

e These will be line repairs and not point repairs?
Yes, at least manhole to manhole and not point repairs.

e No aerial photos of streets will be provided?
Correct, projects are unspecified at this time.
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e Forms in the bid package even if not applicable should be included?
Yes,

VI. CLOSING COMMENTS

e Submit questions in writing by 4:00 PM (CST) on September 6, 2011 to Diana D.
Dwyer at ddwyer@saws.org. Questions regarding the content or interpretation of the
Bid Documents must be submitted in writing to be considered valid and to elicit a
response.

e Bids are due prior to 2:00 PM, September 16, 2011 @ The Contract Administration
Division, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North, Customer Center Building, Suite 171, San
Antonio, Texas 78212

e Bids will be publicly opened and read aloud by the SAWS Contract Administration
Division in Conference Suite 169, SAWS Customer Center Building.




